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Q&A Addendum 

 

Ticket Print Services 

RFP 628741 

 
This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above 

captioned RFP. 

 

REMINDER:  It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly examine and read the entire 

RFP document and any appendices and addenda to this RFP. 

 

Posted January 13, 2017 

 

Question: D. Women's Basketball Season Ticket Books: 

Answers:         - Will these be bound in books by game or by account? By account 

 - Approximately how many games will there be? 15-20 games depending 

on schedule  

         - Approximately how many accounts are there? 350 

 

Question: E. Gymnastics Season Ticket Books:  

Answers:  - Will these be bound in books by game or by account? By account  

         - Approximately how many games will there be? 5 meets 

         - Approximately how many accounts are there? 250  

 

Question: The Ticket Specifications is requiring that all printing services offered in response 

to this solicitation must use soybean oil based ink.  We would like to inquire the 

reasoning behind this, since in the past this has not been a specification required 

for printing for the University.  Also, will any alternatives be accepted to this 

specification? 

Answer: State of Arkansas law requires that soy ink be used for all printing jobs paid for 

with State of Arkansas taxpayer dollars. 

 

Question: D. Women's Basketball Season Ticket Books:  

- Bid states that there will be approx. 1,000 tickets.  Is this 1,000 tickets per 

game, or is this 1,000 tickets for a total season? 

Answer: We have approx. 1,000 season tickets across all accounts for women’s basketball. 

 

Question: E. Gymnastics Season Ticket Books:  

- Bid states that there will be approx. 900 tickets.  Is this 900 tickets per match, or 

is this 900 tickets for a total season? 

Answer: We have approx.. 900 season tickets across all accounts for gymnastics. 


